
 

 
        

                                 Town Board Agenda 
  Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
                   Tuesday, October 3, 2023 – 6:00 PM 
   REVISED 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
 Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of September 19, 2023 
 
Legal Matters 
 Public Comment 
 Release of Right of First Refusal – 167 Willard Road 
 
Financial Matters            

Public Comment 
Authorization for JCAP Grant for Town Court 
Surplus Inventory 

 
Personnel Matters 
 Public Comment 
 Hiring Resolution 
  
Other Business 
 
Public Comment 
 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

                              COUNCIL MEMBERS 
    Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
                                             Cathy Koshykar  
                                                       Kim Taylor 
                                       Stephanie Townsend 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL 

ATTENDING IN PERSON 

Comments: 
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 

VIEWING FROM HOME 

1. Live

The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station’s streaming portal.  Please use 
the following link: 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree 
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 

You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV.  If you log in before the meeting 
starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00 pm when the board meeting starts and 
you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 

Comments: 

Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 

• at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to 
the right of the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the 
Town Clerk, for receipt no later than 2:30 pm on the day of the meeting;
and, in addition,

• at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org

• All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the 
commenter. Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the 
appropriate point of the meeting.  The Clerk will read your name, but not your street 
address unless you ask for it to be read.

2. On-Demand Video

As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station’s streaming portal subsequent to the 
meeting, usually within a few days.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here: 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


Minutes of the Pittsford Town Board for September 19, 2023 
 
 

DRAFT  
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 

 
Proceedings of a meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, September 19, 2023, at 6:00 
P.M. local time in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person.  
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, and Kim Taylor. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Renee 

McQuillen, Town Clerk; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; Kelly Eldred, 
Assistant to the Supervisor; Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Spencer 
Bernard, Chief of Staff.  

 
ATTENDANCE: Eleven members of the public along with an interpreter attended. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.  
 
SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 
September is Ovarian Cancer Awareness Month and is being recognized by the teal ribbons around 
Town.  
 
The Food Scrap Recycling Program has started.  Participants should remember to deposit their food 
waste in the designated totes.  Please remember to scan the QR code.  
 
Supervisor Smith visited the pollinator garden at Great Embankment Park the other day and reported it 
is full of activity by the bees and butterflies. He also reminded residents of the Pollinator Pathway 
Challenge, which encourages residents to plant pollinator friendly plants in their yards. Residents can 
get a checklist on the Town website. Residents who plant at least ten plants from the supplied checklist 
and turn in the checklist at Town Hall will receive a metal yard sign recognizing their participation. 
 
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 5 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the minutes of the Town Board meeting of September 5, was offered by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the September 5, 2023, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None.  
 
 
 



Minutes of the Pittsford Town Board for September 19, 2023 
 
 
APPROVAL OF GRANT AGREEMENT CONTRACTS WITH THE DORMITORY AUTHORITY OF THE 
STATE OF NEW YORK (DASNY) 
Supervisor Smith reviewed the projects to be covered with this grant funding, explaining this was the 
next step in the process for receiving the funds. He then made a motion to approve the grant 
agreement contracts and authorizing the Supervisor to execute both contracts, Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger seconded the motion and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the attached contracts in the form annexed hereto between the Town of Pittsford and 
the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York for projects designated respectively by DASNY as 
projects 24587 and 25722, be and hereby are approved; and 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be and hereby is authorized to execute both 
contracts on behalf of the Town. 
 
FINANCE MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments.  
 
SEPTEMBER VOUCHERS APPROVED 
Board members acknowledged review of the vouchers proposed for payment and a resolution to 
approve the proposed vouchers was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by 
Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor and 
Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the September vouchers from numbers 162613 - 163032, totaling $950,357.15 
were approved for payment. 
 
PERSONNAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were submitted.  
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires and status and/or salary changes was 
offered for approval by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted 
on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: 
Townsend. 
 
The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
Name   Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Samuel Thompson REC Asst Group Lead -Afterschool   $15.00  09/11/2023 
Jonathan Power REC Asst Group Lead -Afterschool  $15.00  09/11/2023 

 
This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   
and sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 
 



Minutes of the Pittsford Town Board for September 19, 2023 
 
 
 
The Resolution was declared passed as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the following employee(s): 
 
Name   Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Samuel Thompson REC Asst Group Lead -Afterschool   $15.00  09/11/2023 
Jonathan Power REC Asst Group Lead -Afterschool  $15.00  09/11/2023 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Councilmember Taylor asked about the posting of the 25 mph signs. Commissioner Schenkel indicated 
they are slowly being installed. As capital improvement projects continue to be completed through the 
Town the signs will continue to be upgraded. DPW hopes to finish the project after leaf pick-up has 
completed for the year.  Councilmember Koshykar noted that Town of Henrietta has an agreement with 
the Sheriff’s Office to pay for special attention to certain places and for additional services and that 
Pittsford might consider this.  She shared copies of the agreement with the Board.  Supervisor Smith 
commented that he would read it and would discuss it with the Henrietta Supervisor.  He noted that 
Pittsford routinely receives special attentions from the Sheriff without payment and that he has been 
consulting with the Town Attorney about the possibility of appointing one or more Town Constables to 
help deal with speeding enforcement and traffic safety, which State law permits.  He suggested that if 
the Town pays for additional law enforcement personnel, such personnel should be directed by Town 
Hall and report to it.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Kimberly Kayiwa, Elizabeth Roth and Xueya Cai offered comments. 
 
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:37 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel and Doug DeRue 

Date: September 27, 2023 

Regarding:  Release of Right of First Refusal – 167 Willard Road  
 

For Meeting On: October 3, 2023 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town holds a conservation easement over the property at 167 Willard Road, which 
is about 13.74 acres in size. The conservation easement requires the owners of the property to 
give the Town the right of first refusal to purchase the property whenever there is a bona fide 
offer to purchase it, subject to certain exceptions not relevant here.  Specifically, whenever the 
owners receive a written offer to purchase any part of the easement property, they must provide 
a duplicate copy of the offer to the Town, which may elect to purchase the property at the offered 
price within 90 days of delivery of the offer to the Town. 
 
 Submitted herewith is an offer to purchase the property for $450,000, along with a letter 
from the attorney for the sellers describing the offer.  If the Town elects to release its right of first 
refusal to purchase the property, it may do so by the following resolution: 
 
  
  
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board release its right of first refusal to purchase the property for 
sale at 167 Willard Road under the terms of the offer provided to the Town by the sellers. 
 





























































 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at Town Hall, 11 
South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 3rd 
day of October, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kim Taylor, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 

 
___________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF A TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE PITTSFORD TOWN COURT TO 
APPLY FOR A JUSTICE COURT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
GRANT FOR COURTROOM INTERCOM SYSTEM  
FOR FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE AS WELL AS 
WINDOW FILM FOR OFFICE WINDOWS.  
 
____________________________________________________ 

 
 RESOLUTION  

 
WHEREAS, the Pittsford Town Court has requested authorization from the Pittsford Town 

Board to apply for grant funding from the Justice Court Assistance Program (“JCAP”) during the 

upcoming grant cycle to pay to obtain an intercom system for the Court’s front door entrance as well 

as window film to secure office windows; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to accommodate and support the Town Court’s 

application for the JCAP grant which the Town Court seeks; and 

 

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that it should authorize the Town Court to 

apply for the JCAP grant. 

 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

 



 

 2 

RESOLVED, that The Board of the Town of Pittsford authorizes the Pittsford Town Court to 

apply for a JCAP grant in the 2023-24 grant cycle up to $9,626.99. 

 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 

William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kim Taylor    VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar          VOTING 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: October 3, 2023 

 
_________________________________ 
       Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

 
I, RENEE M. McQUILLEN, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same 

is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of October, 2023. 

 
_________________________________ 
      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: September 28, 2023 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: October 3, 2023 

 

 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be 
removed from the Town’s inventory. 
 
Be it resolved, that the attached list of inventory be declared surplus and be removed 
from the Town’s inventory. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

20154 2019 Dual Laser Thermometer Sewer 131.91$       Disposed

17272 2014 Hammer Drill 18V Sewer 229.00$       Disposed

18791 2016 Stihl Chainsaw 16" Sewer 434.00$       Auction

15935 2007 Cut-off Saw Sewer 775.00$       Auction

13790 1999 CH&E 4" Trash Pump on Trailer Sewer 8,949.00$   Auction

13794 1999 Natural Gas Generator 80 KW Sewer 17,995.00$ Auction



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: September 27, 2023 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: October 3, 2023 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Nicholas Brand REC  Afterschool Counselor $14.20  10/04/2023 

Meaghan Otero REC  Afterschool Counselor $14.20  10/04/2023 

Carnell Jones  Court  Securit y   $30.00  10/05/2023 

       

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

 

Name    Dept       Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Nicholas Brand REC  Afterschool Counselor $14.20  10/04/2023 

Meaghan Otero REC  Afterschool Counselor $14.20  10/04/2023 

Carnell Jones  Court  Securit y   $30.00  10/05/2023 

 

2. The following employee is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

Name  Position  Reason   Rate  Effective Date 

Hayes Wallman Real Property   Replacement   $29.00  10/09/2023 

   Appraiser Trainee 

    

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name  Position  Reason   Rate  Effective Date 

Hayes Wallman Real Property   Replacement   $29.00  10/09/2023 

   Appraiser Trainee 

 

 

 

      


	06a Grant Resolution - JCAP.pdf
	RESOLUTION




